
 
100 RIVEREDGE ROAD TENAFLY, NEW JERSEY 07670 

 
 

THPC Minutes of March 3, 2011  
 

Chairman David Wall called the meeting to order at 8:05 P.M. and read the Open Public 
Meetings Act. 
 
Open Public Meetings Act  
 
In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, P.L. 1975, Chapter 231, the notice 
requirements have been satisfied. 
 
Meeting dates for the year are confirmed at the Annual Meeting, and posted on the public 
bulletin board in the lobby of the Municipal Center and published in the Press Journal and The 
Record within the first 10 days of the New Year. 
 
Copies of all revised or additional meeting notices are sent via fax to the Press Journal, The 
Record, Suburbanite and Northern Valley News and are posted on the public bulletin board in 
the lobby of the Municipal Center. 
 

Roll Call:  
Present: Chairman Dave Wall, Rita Heller, Janice Jacobs, Don Merino, Karen Neus, Mario 
Turchi   Excused:  Paul Stefanowicz 
 
Member of the Public:  Lisa Pribanic, 3 Huyler Avenue 
 
Guest of Commission:  T. Robin Brown 
 
Minutes of February 3, 2011  
 
Motion to accept minutes of February 2011 made by R. Heller; seconded by K. Neus.  There 
were no corrections and/or additions.  So approved. 
 
Certificates of Appropriateness  – Nothing at this time 
 
Commissioner Meeting with T. R. Brown  
 
Chairman Wall thanked T. R. Brown for attending the meeting.  The order of the evening was to 
discuss guidelines and ordinances for HPC.  Ms. Brown said our Ordinance does not have 
headings, which could clarify a bit more for applicant, but legally what HPC has is what is 
needed.   



 
Ms. Brown said there is wording on our application for a C/A regarding moving and demolition, 
but nothing on new construction and alterations.  Under Visual Compatibility standards:  Ms. 
Brown suggests one form for moving and demolition and second form for new construction and 
alterations.  Don said splitting form would make it easier for applicant.  Don will do draft and 
send it to T.R. Brown for comments. 
 
Dave said there were two jobs:  (1) edit ordinances by inclusion of captions and include 
reference to separate guidelines; and (2) applications for Certificates of Appropriateness.  Don 
said HPC has power to do the form.  The typical homeowner looks at the form, not at the laws. 
 
Dave said we will show everything to Frank Mottola and Borough Attorney.  Closter’s guidelines 
are clearer, they have headings and exclusions, but don’t’ review paint color.  Question raised, 
does HPC review actions that don’t require permit?  C/A needed for new paint color – whatever 
impacts external visual view of house.  Building Department has pallet with colors.  Benjamin 
Moore has 500 color choices. 
 
Dave said there are guidelines for:  windows, materials that can be used, lists that require 
review or no review; colors – to repaint in some existing color – no C/A is needed.  If they paint 
a new color, that requires C/A.  Don said if painted white, black or natural – no C/A needed.   
 
Dave said everyone liked Closter’s guidelines, but to review each section and say specifically 
what you like or don’t like.  T.R. Brown read guidelines line by line.  Tenafly is more stringent.  
Closter not as wealthy, they didn’t want to discourage pre-maintenance.  Ms. Brown asked what 
in maintenance do you normally review.  What’s outside permit? 
 
Janice asked what about signs.  Does Tenafly look at historic signs?  There was a Sign Board.  
Ms. Brown said Historic and other signs need to conform to both.  Dave mentioned Korean 
signs.  Janice mentioned church sign on Magnolia, and the residential area.  Don said take Sign 
portion out for now.  Do more homework.  T.R. Brown said awnings were okay.  Mario said 
someone on Serpentine Road changed roof, and said color was the same, but it was not.   
 
T.R. Brown asked if everyone was happy with Standards for New Construction.  Would HPC 
Commission please read section re:  Secretary of Interior.  Ms. Brown said it was on Closter’s 
web site in chapters.  Dave disagreed that anything new has to state “new”.    Antebellum Dutch 
House was discussed.  T.R. Brown wants to k now standards for each piece.  Some stone 
houses have wooden additions.   
 
Someone said most Commissions are more conservative in approach.  Don said to email 
comments to T. R. Brown and all members, then they’d  review Closter’s web site at April’s 
meeting.  T. R. Brown said the law is unclear on landscaping.  Don said for homework:  look at 
Accessory Buildings and Landscaping and Outdoor Mechanics.  The general provision is:  
additions of trees and bushes that significantly alter view have to be reviewed.  Dave said he 
reviewed a swimming pool that could be seen from side road.  Karen, Mario and Cady Stanton’s 
homes have important views from many sides.  Don said it will be easier for general public to 
understand ordinances for HPC.  
 
T.R. Brown said only used photos of identified buildings.  Dave has something from Jim 
Delguidice.  Dave will give a disk to Paul and Paul will send them to T.R. Brown for her selection 
of photographs.  Dave said use historic houses and district to reward people in the already 
designated houses.   



Ms. Brown asked which types and styles of homes do you want to include?   
1. Stone houses 
2. Gothic Revival 
3. Downingness 
4. Second Empire 
5. Queen Anne 
6. Colonial Revival 
7. Medieval Styles 
8. Tudor 
9. English Country House 
10. Victorian Stick 
11. Dutch Colonial Revival 
12. 4-Square 

 
Please look at streetscape guidelines.  Ms. Brown said there are hardy plank boards, which are 
concrete boards that look like wood that come painted and last 20 years.  She asked if HPC 
approves fiber paint cement siding, which costs less than wood. 
 
Dave said they would accept on new construction.  HPC does not recommend using aluminum 
or vinyl siding. 
 
Public Portion of Meeting – 10:05 PM  
 
Lisa Pribanic said she was concerned about the cell tower, which is only two blocks away.  Lisa 
asked about National and Historic Registration.  Dave said to Lisa, get the State to agree her 
house is eligible for certification for State and National Register.  The Historic Preservation 
preliminary application takes 8 weeks.  If you are on National Register, under Section 106, you 
have more say.  The 120 foot tower would be at 44 Franklin Street. 
 
Don asked Dave when is final resolution to State.  Dave will present HPC input to Zoning Board.  
Karen asked if Dave had heard from Dan Saunders.  Lisa said a single homeowner would do 
better alone.  She is now applying for National Register.  She asked would HPC say there are 
other alternative ways to get around erecting the tower. 
 
In 2007, a tower was put on hill by the Greek Church.  It has now been remanded back because 
other alternatives were not considered.  Lisa feels HPC was not informed.  Dave made that 
argument also.  Dave said Lisa should also put her words and feelings on the record.  Dave 
sent  letters to the State and Feds.  The Zoning Board meeting is Monday, March 7th.  Janice 
asked if Lisa is asking for eligibility from the State.  Lisa said yes, and a part of her house gets 
done each year. 
 
Budget – Rita Heller  
 
Rita said Mayor & Council still reviewing our submitted 2011 budget. 
 
Informational  
 
Mario’s house was depicted in OLD HOUSE JOURNAL, May 2011.  It is an Atwood Pond house 
on Serpentine Road and is brilliantly depicted and discussed. 
 



Adjournment  
 
Motion by all to adjourn.  So seconded and carried.  Meeting adjourned at 10:20 PM. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      Deborah L. Alvarez, Recording Secretary 
 


